



KRONICK
MOSKOVITZ
TIEDEMANN
& GIRARD

DANIEL J. O'HANLON
dohanlon@kmtg.com

October 1, 2025

Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: No. 25-266, *City of Fresno, California, et al. v. United States, et al.*

Dear Clerk:

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondent San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority requests that the deadline to file a brief in opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari in this matter be extended to Friday, November 7, 2025. The petition for writ of certiorari was filed on September 5, 2025, and absent an extension any opposition is due on October 9, 2025. This request is made necessary by the press of business for counsel for this respondent, and a need to coordinate with the multiple separately respondents other than the United States regarding a joint brief in opposition.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "D. O'Hanlon".

Daniel J. O'Hanlon
Counsel for Respondent San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority

KRONICK, MOSKOVITZ, TIEDEMANN & GIRARD
1331 Garden Hwy, 2nd Floor
Sacramento, CA 95833
dohanlon@kmtg.com
(916) 321-4500

cc: Counsel for Petitioners